
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:06 AM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: Filter Conversation

I think the deal is set for the Foundation to get \$250,000 to \$300,000 from the Health Endowment Fund if they follow through with the amendment. Those jerks from Progress Michigan (what a joke that they use that name) criticized us for helping the ministers with the filters.

From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 5:28 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Subject: Filter Conversation

Today, I had a conference call with Andy Levit, Amy Hovey, Rep. Phelps and Rep. Neeley. The objective was to coordinate the acquisition and distribution of water filters for Flint residents.

>>>List of Potential Donors

Flint Community Foundation	10,000 filter request in the Health Endowment Fund Request
Meijer	Donated 1500
HomeDepot	Rich Baird to follow up
Ice Mountain	Stacie and Andy Levit have reached out to no avail
Absopure	Stacie and Andy Levit have reached out to no avail
GM	5,000-10,000 water filters via the United Way
Dow	Considering Funding through its Foundation
Coca Cola	Bottled water
UAW Region 1	Bottled water
Cindy Estrada, UAW VP	\$10,000 towards the purchase of water filters
Norman Jewel, UAW	Funding
Walmart	Funding through its Foundation
McClaren Hospital	Funding
Consumers Energy	Funding
Absopure	Donating filters
Ice Mountain	Donating filters
Similac	Baby Formula
Rite Aid & Walgreens	Possible Donors

>>>DISTRIBUTION

- *County Health will track distribution in coordination with Red Cross
- *Request that the state provide a coordinator on the ground in Flint.

>>>ANCILLARY DISCUSSION

- *Phelps said nothing on the call

- *Neeley wanted to talk about the switch back to the Great Lakes Authority

*Amy asked if the Governor will declare a state of emergency in order to draw down on FEMA dollars. I indicated that we are not at the stage yet, that we should allow the experts to determine if whether an emergency exists, and in the meantime take appropriate steps to provide some relief to the residents in Flint.

Best,
Harvey Hollins III, Director
Governor's Office of Urban Initiatives

313.456.4994 (office)

PPI (Cell)